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From: - Wayne McGary <wmcgary@croyeng.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 2:48 PM
To: Frank Martin
Cc: Paul Ospurn; Patrick Quigley; Zachary Strickland
Subject: Road Closure Exhibit
Attachments: Rcad Closures.pdf; Roac Closures 8.5x11.pdf

External: This rzrm2 from outeide of Smyrne's email system.
Frank,

Attached is the detour plan for use as the exhibit for the road closure request. The dates requested for the closure
would be as follows:

All roads would be closed on 03/21/2022

Village Green Circle east of the traffic circie and Atlanta Rd would reopen no later than 03/14/2023

King Street between 2ank St anc the Traific Circle would reopen no later than 03/14/202%

The Traffic Circle ard a small portion between the existing traffic circle and the eastern entrance to the library parking
would remain closec permanentily

Please let me kncw it you have any guestions, comments, or need any additional information.
Wayne O. M<Gary
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Vice President

Program Manzgerient, CEI 200 Ceho Parcway North
and Lana Acquisition Buildina 400. Suite 413
Marietta, GA 30062
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